
 
 

Addenda #2 to RFP-SJR-03-2021 
 
 
Q:  What are the current bill rates for the incumbent?   
 
A:  See current agreement and renewals posted on the RFP website as Addendum 1.  
Sjrstate.edu/032021.html. 
 
Q:  Are these minimum rates listed in the RFP any indication of what your armed officers currently 
make? 
 
A:  See current agreement and renewals posted on the RFP website as Addendum 1.  
Sjrstate.edu/032021.html. 
 
Q:  Is there a local office requirement? 
 
A:  No. 
 
Q:  Is there a bid bond or surety requirement? 
 
A:  See RFP paragraph 2.10. 
 
Q:  Is there a business tax receipt requirement?   
 
A:  No. 
 
Q:  On the requirements for the St. Augustine Campus please clarify if there is supposed to be a 
supervisor position at this campus. 
 
A:  There is no requirement for a supervisor at the St. Augustine Campus.  The current supervisor at the 
campus is a College employee. 
 
Q:  Please provide the current bill rates and any college required minimum officer pay rates under the 
current contract with First Coast Security. 
 
A:  See current agreement and renewals posted on the RFP website as Addendum 1.  
Sjrstate.edu/032021.html. 
 
 
 



 
Q:  Would we be permitted to partner with an MBE company for the security RFP? 
 
A:  Yes.  If your company intends to partner with any other company in order to meet the needs of the 
College, then we expect you fully identify and explain in detail the partnership in your proposal.  Our 
committee will evaluate each company in the proposal for the ability to meet the criteria in paragraph 
7.0. of the RFP. 



 


